
1

Jenny Mason

From: Stephen Cottingim
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:00 AM
To: Jenny Mason
Subject: FW: Grant

Jenny, 
 
Please upload this email and the following emails to the public file. Thanks. 
 
Steve 
 
 
Steve Cottingim 
Senior Vice President | Market Manager | Sacramento 
280 Commerce Circle  Sacramento, CA 95815 
O 916.923.6814   M 916.425.8791 
scottingim@bonneville.com 

 
 
From: Matthew Sadowski <msadowski@bonneville.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:16 PM 
To: Stephen Cottingim <scottingim@bonneville.com>; Candice Madsen <cmadsen@bonneville.com>; Jason Englund 
<jenglund@ksl.com> 
Subject: FW: Grant 
 
 
 
- Matthew 
 
From: James I Mcgowancpa <jimcpa@frontier.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 6:59 PM 
To: Matthew Sadowski <msadowski@bonneville.com> 
Subject: Grant 
 
Matthew, 
 
I just wanted to let you know how horrifying and callous I thought the firing of Grant Napear was and 
how deeply it 
 
affected me.  
 
I moved to Sacramento in 1986 and immediately became a Sacramento Kings and Grant Napear fan. 
KHTK 1140 am has  
 
been the number 1 preset channel on all of my cars since that time. I lived and died with the Kings 
and will never get over the playoff 

mailto:scottingim@bonneville.com
mailto:<msadowski@bonneville.com>
mailto:<scottingim@bonneville.com>;
mailto:<cmadsen@bonneville.com>;
mailto:<jenglund@ksl.com>
mailto:jimcpa@frontier.com
mailto:msadowski@bonneville.com


2

 
series loss against the Lakers. Our best chance, probably ever, to win a championship. 
 
Grant Napear was there for all of the good times and the bad and played a huge part in keeping the 
Kings in Sacramento. 
 
To be put out like a sack of garbage after 31 years over one tweet which 83% of the country cannot 
for the life of us can see "any" problem with is  
 
frankly stunning.   
 
I doubt that you care but your station will suffer greatly from this action and the people you think are 
your friends now will be nowhere to be found when 
 
it comes to supporting advertisers or even listening to your station.  
 
I have removed 1140am from all of my radio presets and will never return again accept maybe to see 
what sponsors I can avoid doing business with. 
 
I have also watched my last Kings game... 
 
I know you live in Utah so don't give a rat's ass about my community because it doesn't affect your 
perfect life but thanks for nothing......... 
 
An Ex Kings fan 
 
 


